



Curriculum Vitae Of Duane J Hadfield, CFFA, AVA, Partner

GENERAL BACKGROUND

Since relocating from Christchurch, New Zealand, in 1998, Mr. Hadfield has employed his degree in Finance and Economics by acting as lead financial analyst on a variety of investigative accounting and economics projects performed on behalf of companies ranging in size from Fortune 500 to small and mid-size regional businesses. As Senior Financial Analyst and Accredited Valuation Advisor ("AVA"), Mr. Hadfield has been responsible for analyzing, distilling and presenting complex financial facts in easy to understand terms for attorneys and business executives involved in litigation or operational improvement. Since 2003, Mr. Hadfield has focused exclusively on litigation support including expert testimony, a variety of valuation activities, economic research and the examination of suspected fraudulent activities.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Coram Deo Consulting Group - 2003 to present

Mr. Hadfield came to Coram Deo in 2003 bringing with him a wide-ranging background in financial investigation, valuation and economic research. The majority of Mr. Hadfield's assignments focus on economic loss valuation, fraud examination and other litigation support activities. He brings with him a wealth of experience in financial analysis and economic research to Coram Deo. Mr. Hadfield's financial and analytical skills provide a strong background for analyzing business value, complex economic loss value, business income loss and fraud.

During 2003 to present Mr. Hadfield was project lead responsible for analytical review and collaboration in the formulation of opinion on the following litigation matters:

ESTATE OF JIMI HENDRIX - Economic Damage Assessment/Suspected Fraudulent Activities.
Analyzed over a \$100 million worth of transactions.

PSE - Economic Damage Assessment.
Analyzed over a \$115 million worth of transactions.

TAKATA - Economic Damage Assessment
Analyzed over \$85 million worth of transactions.

INSURANCE CARRIER - Fraud Investigation.



Analyzed over a \$1 million worth of transactions.

HOMEBUILDER'S ASSOCIATION - Damage Assessment.

Analyzed more than \$25 million worth of transactions.

WORLD TRADE CENTER COLLAPSE - Economic Loss Valuation and Other Financial Damages

Analyzed more than \$100 million worth of transactions.

LARGE METAL FABRICATION FIRM - Economic Loss Valuation.

Analyzed over \$20 million worth of transactions.

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FIRM - Fraud Investigation.

Analyzed over \$10 million worth of transactions.

HURRICANE RELATED ECONOMIC LOSS VALUATIONS - Economic loss valuations for over 15 hurricane losses this past year. Reviewed millions of dollars worth of transactions.

Representative Engagements 2003 to present

ADAK FISHERIES – Business Interruption Losses – Adak, AK

ALASKA GLACIER SEAFOODS – Business Interruption Losses – Anchorage, AK

BLUE BIRD, INC. – APPLE HARVESTING & PROCESSING – Business Interruption Losses – Wenatchee, WA

COAKLEY & WILLIAMS – HOTEL MANAGEMENT – 9/11 Related Economic Damages – Washington, D.C.

CRANIUM – Values-At-Risk – Seattle, WA

COSTCO – Litigated Matters – Seattle, WA

ESTATE OF JIMI HENDRIX – Breach of Fiduciary Duty and Economic Damages – Seattle, WA

FREEMAN V. BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT – Commercial Viability Analysis – Various Sites, OR

PUGET SOUND ENERGY – Variety of Litigated Matters - Seattle, WA

SEA FREEZE – Business Interruption Losses – Bellingham, WA

TAKATA RESTRAINT SYSTEMS – Economic Damage Analysis - Moses Lake, WA

TK HOLDINGS, INC. - Business Interruption Losses - Monclova, Mexico

TRANSALTA – ELECTRICAL GENERATION – Business Interruption Losses – Centralia, WA

TRIDENT SEAFOODS - Business Interruption Losses – Chignik, AK

UWAJIMAYA - Values-At-Risk – Seattle, WA

WORLD TRADE CENTER - Economic Damages – New York, NY

EDUCATION

Certified Forensic Financial Analyst (CFFA)

Accredited Valuation Analysts (AVA)

Bachelor Of Commerce and Management, Christchurch, New Zealand, 1995 to 1997

Diploma in Business Studies, Christchurch, New Zealand, 1993 to 1995

ASSOCIATIONS

NACVA National Association Of Certified Valuation Analysts
CEB Council On Ethical Billing
CLM Council On Litigation Management
IAAR International Association For Asset Recovery

DEPOSITION/ARBITRATION/MEDIATION TESTIMONY (RECENT)

Blue Express Transportation v. Hopelink (King County Superior Court)
No. 08-2-40499-4 SEA (*Economic damages*)

R&B Distributing, LLC (Phase II Arbitration)
(*Economic damages*)

Alaska Glacier Seafoods, Inc. v. Mike;s Refrigeration & Air Conditioning, Co.
Cause No.: 1JU-07-541 CI (*Economic damages*)

EXPERT REPORT SUBMITTAL (RECENT)

Allure Day Spa v. American Power Conversion Corp., et al. (Alaska Superior Court)
Cause No. 3AN-05-7904CI (*Economic damages*)

Martha Rogers V. Kids' Corps, Inc. (Superior Court Of Alaska)
Case No. 3AN-06-10576 CI (*Commercial dispute & economic damages*)

Vance Vollstedt and Vollstedt Family, LLC v. DeYonne Tegman, as personal representative of the Estate of Charles Vollstedt (King County Superior Court)
Cause No. 07-2-18777 4 SEA

Kyle Peters v. American Forest Casualty Co. (Pierce County Superior Court)
Cause No.: 07-2-05979-8 (*Trust dispute & economic damages*)

Evergreen Hydroseeding, Inc. et al. v. Lawrence Huwe, et al. (Pierce County Superior Court)
(*Economic damages*)

Building Industry Association of Southwest Washington, et al. v. Clark County (Cowlitz County Superior Court)
Cause No. 02-2-01116-1 (*Economic damages & investigation*)

Frontline Processing Corporation v. American Economy Insurance Company



(United States District Court for the District of Montana, Butte Division)

Cause No. CV-03-41-BU-SHE (*Investigative accounting engagement*)

Coakley & Williams Hotel Management v. Westchester Fire Insurance Company AAA

Case No: 75-195-Y-00365-04 (*Economic damages*)

Torres v. Bennett Homes (Snohomish County Superior Court)

Case No. 04-2-118121-1 (*Investigative accounting engagement*)

Curtiss v. Fanning (Spokane County Superior Court)

Case No. 3AN-04-9987 CI (*Investigative accounting engagement*)

Yarmouth, L.C. v. Pointsure Insurance Services, et al. (King County Superior Court)

Cause No. 05-2-14324-0SEA

Medawar v. State Farm (King County Superior Court)

Cause No. 05-2-14586-2-SEA (*Investigative accounting engagement*)

Peters v. American Forest Casualty Company (King County Superior Court)

(*Economic damages*)

O'Neill v. Farmers (King County Superior Court)

Cause No. 04-2-2367-9KNT (*Investigative accounting engagement*)

Freeman v. Bureau Of Land Management

(*Commercial contract valuation*)

UAP Holding Corp, et al. v. Maitoza, et al., Superior Court of Washington for King County

Cause No. 06-2-25492-9 KNT (*Economic damages*)

BLR Aerospace, LLC v. CSC (King County Superior Court)

Cause No. 06-2-17783-5SEA (*Economic damages*)

Vance Vollstedt and Vollstedt Family, LLC v. Deyonne Tegman, as personal representative of the Estate of Charles Vollstedt (King County Superior Court)

Cause No. 07-2-18777-4SEA (*Trust dispute*)

Estate of Loren Pearson v. Barry Swanson Trucking et al. (State of Washington Superior Court)

Case No. 04-4-00075-1 (*Economic damages*)

* *Some Reports Pending*